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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March, 2022 8:01 AM

To: SL LAW PRS

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'assignments'

Subject: RE: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH6471T & GBF5805G ALONG YIO CHU 

KANG ROAD BEFORE JUNCTION OF HOUGANG AVE 2 ON 21 MARCH 2022 AT 

ABOUT 0915 HOURS || PD.192480.wf

Lonpac External - General 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref        : TBA 
 
Dear Wati, 
 
We disagreed with your choice if SJE and appoint LKk Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the PRI. 
 
 
Aside to LKK- Attn : Meng Yan 
 
                               FYNA . insured has not lodged the report. 
 

 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 

From:

From:From:

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>  

Sent:

Sent:Sent:

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 5:54 pm 

To:

To:To:

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc:

Cc:Cc:

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; jsspraywerks@gmail.com; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com> 

Subject:

Subject:Subject:

Subject: RE: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH6471T & GBF5805G ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD BEFORE JUNCTION 

OF HOUGANG AVE 2 ON 21 MARCH 2022 AT ABOUT 0915 HOURS || PD.192480.wf 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH6471T & GBF5805G ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD BEFORE 

JUNCTION OF HOUGANG AVE 2 ON 21 MARCH 2022 AT ABOUT 0915 HOURS 

We refer to your email of even date and thank you for confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair 

survey on our client's vehicle GBH6471T. 
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We have instructions to reject your surveyors and propose to engage Ananda K. Biswas Marc (United 

Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd) from our workshop’s list of surveyors. 

 

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at: 

 

Workshop:                   JS Spraywerks 

Address:                      5035 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-355 Singapore 569538 

Contact Person:           Zhi Wei (8909 1881) 

 

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement. 

 

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any 

intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter 

without further reference to you. 

 

 
 

Thank you. 

 
 

*Please direct all future correspondence to our new address: 

    133 New Bridge Road 

    #13-01 Chinatown Point 

     Singapore 059413 

 

 

Regards  

Wati Fhatullah  
DID: 6909 9355      Fax: 6909 6246 
Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 

 

 

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you 
are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of 
the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain 
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet 
transmission. 
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From:

From:From:

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent:

Sent:Sent:

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 4:40 pm 

To:

To:To:

To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg> 

Cc:

Cc:Cc:

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject:

Subject:Subject:

Subject: FW: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH6471T & GBF5805G ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD BEFORE 

JUNCTION OF HOUGANG AVE 2 ON 21 MARCH 2022 AT ABOUT 0915 HOURS || PD.192480.wf 

Importance:

Importance:Importance:

Importance: High 

 

Lonpac External - General 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 

 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and  append below our list of Motor surveyors for your 

attention:- 
    

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   

2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  

3 Steve Chen - LKK 

4 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 

5 Marcus Chua - LKK 

6 Kenneth Kong- LKK 

7 Xing Quo Qiang- LKK 

8 Mohd Taufik - LKK 

9 Adrian Ling–LKK 

10 Mohd Rasul - LKK 

 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 

 

At this juncture, our insured has not lodged the accident report. 

 
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

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 4:28 pm 

To:

To:To:

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Cc:

Cc:Cc:

Cc: jsspraywerks@gmail.com; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com> 

Subject:

Subject:Subject:

Subject: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH6471T & GBF5805G ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD BEFORE JUNCTION OF 
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HOUGANG AVE 2 ON 21 MARCH 2022 AT ABOUT 0915 HOURS || PD.192480.wf 

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

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 21 MARCH 2022 at about 0915 hours ALONG YIO 

CHU KANG ROAD BEFORE JUNCTION OF HOUGANG AVE 2 involving our client's vehicle 

registration number GBH6471T and vehicle registration number GBF5805G driven by your insured at the 

material time. A copy of the draft GIA is attached for your necessary reference. 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the 

damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would 

like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the 

stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

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

 

 

 

  

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 
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above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 

you. 


